
From:   Park, Gary 
Sent:   11 November 2014 16:58
To:     DC Consultation
Cc:     Chris Stanworth
Subject:        [PROTECT]14NP0089 - Application to provide temporary office accom to the 
south of visitor facilities for a period of 2 years at Walltown Quarry Picnic 
Site, Brampton, Greenhead
Attachments:    SRU091422-Memo.pdf

Please find attached Public Protection’s final response to the above consultation.

Gary Park
Environmental Protection Officer
Local Services Group
Public Protection
Environmental Protection Team
Northumberland County Council
Old Fire Station HQ
Loansdean
Morpeth
NE61 2AP

Telephone:
Fax: 
E-mail: 
Web: www.northumberland.gov.uk

Northumberland County Council have classified this Email as PROTECT

Save Time Do It Online! 
We have made some key improvements to our site to make all of our services easy to access. 
Now you can do everything from paying your council tax, to reporting a faulty street light online. 
Go to: www.northumberland.gov.uk and click 'pay, apply or report' to access the relevant forms.  

Northumberland added disclaimer 
This email is intended solely for the individual or individuals to whom it is addressed, and may 
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient you are 
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of 
this email is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the 
email from any computer. All email communication may be subject to recording and/or 
monitoring in accordance with internal policy and relevant legislation. Please, consider your 
environmental responsibility. Before printing this e-mail ask yourself: "Do I need a hard 
copy?"  
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus 
scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate 
Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes.




